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Design Services for Northern Sewer Transmission Systems 

RFP-05-ENG-2024 
GWA Project No. 22406 

GWA RFI Response No. 1 to Contractor Inquiries 
 
This Addendum and/or Response to Request for Information (RFI) is issued to modify the previously issued Request for Proposal (RFP) documents 
and/or given for informational purposes and to the extent the responses below modify the proposal documents, please treat them as an amendment to 
the RFP.  The following are responses to RFl’s received: 
 

NO.  DATE QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED GWA RESPONSE 
1 01/31/2025 Can we request due date extensions for both RFP (North and 

South) 
 

Due to the time sensitive nature of this project GWA is unable to extend 
the due date for this RFP (RFP-05-ENG-2024). 

2 01/31/2025 Has the funding been approved for this project? If so, what is 
the estimated value for each? Or It is combined? 
 

Funding has been reserved for this project (GWA Project No. 22406) 
specifically. GWA won’t be sharing the reserved funding amount for this 
project with prospective proposers 

3 01/31/2025 How many firms will be selected for each project? 
 

One firm will be selected for this project (GWA Project No. 22406) based 
on the evaluation criteria as specified in the RFP. 

4 01/31/2025 The evaluation criteria indicate that the Performance Record is 
scored separately, but the RFP format currently places it under 
the "Qualifications and Performance Record of the Firm" 
section (Page 13, Item C.), which has its own evaluation 
criteria. Would GWA prefer the RFP response to present the 
Performance Record as a separate section for clarity? 
 

RFP Response Sections covered in “I. Instructions to Proposers” do not 
necessarily align with the RFP Evaluation Factors. RFP Responses 
should align with the sections outlined in “I. Instructions to Proposers”. 

 
Offerors are also notified to visit the GWA website,  http://guamwaterworks.org/bids/ to ensure that addenda to the RFP, answers to questions, and reminders 
are communicated to all offerors throughout the solicitation process. 
 
 
 
Miguel C. Bordallo, P.E., General Manager 
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